

## Bibliography

There is a considerable body of literature on competition law. The following books are particularly recommended.

### UK and EU competition law combined

Colino *Competition Law of the UK and EU* (Oxford University Press, 8th ed, 2015)

Graham *EU and UK Competition Law* (Pearson, 2nd ed, 2013)

Middleton, Rodger, MacCulloch and Galloway *Cases and Materials on UK and EC Competition Law* (Oxford University Press, 2nd ed, 2009)

Rodger and MacCulloch *Competition Law and Policy in the EC and UK* (Routledge, 5th ed, 2014)

Slot and Johnston *An Introduction to Competition Law* (Hart, 2nd ed, 2015)

### EU competition law

Akman *The Concept of Abuse in EU Competition Law: Law and Economic Approaches* (Hart, 2012)

Ashton and Henry *Competition Damages Actions in the EU* (Edward Elgar, 2013)

Blanco (ed) *EU Competition Procedure* (Oxford University Press, 3rd ed, 2013)

Buendia Sierra *Exclusive Rights and State Monopolies under EC Law* (Oxford University Press, 1999)

Faull and Nikpay *The EU Law of Competition* (Oxford University Press, 3rd ed, 2014)

Frese *Sanctions in EU Competition Law* (Hart, 2014)

Gormsen *A Principled Approach to Abuse of Dominance in European Competition Law* (Cambridge University Press, 2010)

Goyder *EU Distribution Law* (Hart, 5th ed, 2011)

Goyder and Albers-Llorens *Goyder's EC Competition Law* (Oxford University Press, 5th ed, 2009)

Jones and Sufrin *EU Competition Law: Text, Cases, and Materials* (Oxford University Press, 5th ed, 2014)

Jones and van der Woude *EU Competition Law Handbook* (Sweet & Maxwell, updated annually)

Kerse and Khan *EU Antitrust Procedure* (Sweet & Maxwell, 6th ed, 2012)

Kokkoris (ed) *Competition Cases from the European Union* (Sweet & Maxwell, 2nd ed, 2010)

Korah *An Introductory Guide to EC Competition Law and Practice* (Hart, 9th ed, 2007)

Korah and Lianos *Cases and Materials on EC Competition Law* (Hart, 4th ed, 2015)

Monti *EC Competition Law* (Cambridge University Press, 2007)

Nazzini *The Foundations of European Union Competition Law* (Oxford University Press, 2011)

O'Donoghue and Padilla *The Law and Economics of Article 102 TFEU* (Hart, 2nd ed, 2013)

Odudu *The Boundaries of EC Competition Law* (Oxford University Press, 2006)

Ritter, Braun and Rawlinson *European Competition Law: A Practitioner's Guide* (Kluwer Law International, 3rd ed, 2005)

Rose and Bailey (eds) *Bellamy and Child: European Union Law of Competition* (Oxford University Press, 7th ed, 2013)

Rousseva *Rethinking Exclusionary Abuses in EU Competition Law* (Hart, 2010)

- Sacker, Hirsch and Montag (eds) *Competition Law: European Community Practice and Procedure* (Sweet & Maxwell, 2007)
- Szyszczyk *The Regulation of the State in Competitive Markets in the EU* (Hart, 2007)
- Townley *Article 81 EC and Public Policy* (Hart, 2009)
- Van Bael and Bellis *Competition Law of the European Community* (Kluwer Law International, 5th ed, 2010)
- Wils *The Optimal Enforcement of EC Antitrust Law: Essays in Law and Economics* (Kluwer Law International, 2002)
- Wils *Principles of European Antitrust Enforcement* (Hart, 2005)
- Wils *Efficiency and Justice in European Antitrust Enforcement* (Hart, 2008)

### UK competition law

- Brealey and Green (eds) *Competition Litigation* (Oxford University Press, 2010)
- O'Kane *The Law of Criminal Cartels: Practice and Procedure* (Oxford University Press, 2009)
- O'Neill and Sanders *UK Competition Procedure* (Oxford University Press, 2007)
- Rodger (ed) *Ten Years of UK Competition Law Reform* (Dundee University Press, 2010)
- Ward and Smith (eds) *Competition Litigation in the UK* (Sweet & Maxwell, 2003)

### Mergers and concentrations

- Broberg *The European Commission's Jurisdiction to Scrutinise Mergers* (Kluwer Law International, 4th ed, 2013)
- Cook and Kerse *EC Merger Control* (Sweet & Maxwell, 5th ed, 2009)
- Finbow and Parr *UK Merger Control: Law and Practice* (Sweet & Maxwell, 2nd ed, 2005)
- Hoeg *European Merger Remedies* (Hart, 2014)
- Levy *European Merger Control Law: A Guide to the Merger Regulation* (LexisNexis, updated annually)
- Lindsay and Berridge *The EU Merger Regulation: Substantive Issues* (Sweet & Maxwell, 4th ed, 2012)
- Parker and Majumdar *UK Merger Control* (Hart, 2011)
- Schwalbe and Zimmer *Law and Economics in European Merger Control* (Oxford University Press, 2009)
- Wilson *Globalization and the Limits of National Merger Control Laws* (Kluwer Law International, 2003)

### Intellectual property

- Anderman and Schmidt *EU Competition Law and Intellectual Property Rights: The Regulation of Innovation* (Oxford University Press, 2nd ed, 2011)
- Cornish, Llewellyn and Aplin *Intellectual Property* (Sweet & Maxwell, 8th ed, 2013)
- Hovenkamp, Janis and Lemley *IP and Antitrust: An Analysis of Antitrust Principles Applied to Intellectual Property Law* (Aspen Law and Business, 2nd ed, 2011)
- Jacob, Alexander and Fisher *Guidebook to Intellectual Property* (Hart, 2013)
- Käseberg *Intellectual Property, Antitrust and Cumulative Innovation in the EU and the US* (Hart, 2012)
- Korah *Intellectual Property Rights and the EC Competition Rules* (Hart, 2006)
- Turner *Intellectual Property and EU Competition Law* (Oxford University Press, 2010)

### Economics

- Bishop and Walker *The Economics of EC Competition Law: Concepts, Application and Measurement* (Sweet & Maxwell, 3rd ed, 2010)

- Black, Hashimzade and Myles (eds) *Oxford Dictionary of Economics* (Oxford University Press, 4th ed, 2012)
- Carlton and Perloff *Modern Industrial Organization* (Addison Wesley, 4th ed, 2005)
- Hylton *Antitrust Law: Economic Theory and Common Law Evolution* (Cambridge University Press, 2003)
- Lipsey and Chrystal *Economics* (Oxford University Press, 12th ed, 2011)
- Motta *Competition Policy: Theory and Practice* (Cambridge University Press, 2004)
- Niels, Jenkins and Kavanagh *Economics for Competition Lawyers* (Oxford University Press, 2011)
- Scherer and Ross *Industrial Market Structure and Economic Performance* (Houghton Mifflin, 3rd ed, 1990)
- Sullivan and Harrison *Understanding Antitrust and Its Economic Implications* (LexisNexis, 6th ed, 2013)
- Tirole *The Theory of Industrial Organization* (MIT Press, 1988)
- Van den Bergh and Camesasca *European Competition Law and Economics: A Comparative Perspective* (Sweet & Maxwell, 2nd ed, 2006)
- Whinston *Lectures on Antitrust Economics* (MIT Press, 2008)

### Miscellaneous

- Alese *Federal Antitrust and EC Competition Law Analysis* (Ashgate, 2008)
- Amato *Antitrust and the Bounds of Power: The Dilemma of Liberal Democracy in the History of the Market* (Hart, 1997)
- Blanco *Market Power in EU Antitrust Law* (Hart, 2011)
- Bork *The Antitrust Paradox* (Free Press, 1993)
- Elhauge and Geradin *Global Competition Law and Economics* (Hart, 2nd ed, 2011)
- Fatur *EU Competition Law and the Information and Communication Technology Network Industries* (Hart, 2012)
- Gal *Competition Policy for Small Market Economies* (Harvard University Press, 2003)
- Gerber *Law and Competition in Twentieth Century Europe* (Oxford University Press, 1998)
- Gerber *Global Competition* (Oxford University Press, 2010)
- Hovenkamp *The Antitrust Enterprise: Principle and Execution* (Harvard University Press, 2006)
- Jones *Private Enforcement of Antitrust Law in the EU, UK and USA* (Oxford University Press, 1999)
- Kaplow *Competition Policy and Price Fixing* (Princeton University Press, 2013)
- Posner *Antitrust Law* (University of Chicago Press, 2nd ed, 2001)

### Statutes, treaties, EU regulations etc

- Middleton (ed) *Blackstone's UK and EU Competition Documents* (Oxford University Press, 7th ed, 2011)
- Butterworths *Competition Law Handbook* (LexisNexis, 20th ed, 2014)
- Odudu *The Boundaries of EC Competition Law* (Oxford University Press, 2012)
- Ritter, Braun and Rühl *Competition Law and Economics* (Hart, 2006)
- Rose and Bailey (eds) *Bellamy and Child: European Union Law of Competition* (Oxford University Press, 4th ed, 2013)
- Bishop and Walker *The Economics of Competition* (Sweet & Maxwell, 3rd ed, 2010)

**Important websites**

- Competition Appeal Tribunal [www.catribunal.org.uk](http://www.catribunal.org.uk)
- Competition and Markets Authority [www.gov.uk/cma](http://www.gov.uk/cma)
- Court of Justice [www.curia.europa.eu](http://www.curia.europa.eu)
- Department for Business, Innovation and Skills [www.gov.uk/bis](http://www.gov.uk/bis)
- European Commission, DG COMP [www.ec.europa.eu/competition](http://www.ec.europa.eu/competition)
- EUR-Lex [www.eur-lex.europa.eu](http://www.eur-lex.europa.eu)
- International Competition Network [www.internationalcompetitionnetwork.org](http://www.internationalcompetitionnetwork.org)
- National Archives [www.nationalarchives.gov.uk](http://www.nationalarchives.gov.uk)
- Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development [www.oecd.org/competition](http://www.oecd.org/competition)
- UK legislation [www.legislation.gov.uk](http://www.legislation.gov.uk)
- US Department of Justice [www.justice.gov/atr](http://www.justice.gov/atr)
- US Federal Trade Commission [www.ftc.gov](http://www.ftc.gov)